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Memorandum
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Chief Business Officers
Facilities Directors

FP 13-18
Via E-Mail Only

Susan C. Yeager, Administrator
Facilities Planning & Utilization

Proposition 39 Allocations — December 2013

The table below shows the December Proposition 39 allocations for 19 districts and 49 projects
(see attached spreadsheet).

CCC Proposition 39 Funding Approval

December 2013
Recommended Prop

District 39 Funding Amount
Antelope Valley CCD S 383,730
Barstow CCD S 86,602
Coast CCD $1,079,903
Copper Mountain CCD S 56,220
Feather River CCD S 55,894
Foothill De Anza CCD S 200,000
Glendale CCD S 543,535
Grossmont-Cuyamaca CCD S 614,858
Imperial CCD S 237,018
Kern CCD S 107,629
Los Angeles CCD S 160,327
Palo Verde CCD S 65,081
Palomar CCD S 668,282
Rancho Santiago CCD $1,017,539
San Jose Evergreen CCD S 438,326
Shasta CCD S 262,269
Solano CCD S 254,971
State Center CCD S 922,748
Ventura CCD S 892,567
Total $8,047,499




Attachment

The district should receive the funds in the December apportionment at the end of this month.
This memo gives you the authority to begin expending local funds now for these projects.

If you have any questions or need assistance, please contact Susan Yeager at (916) 327-5366 or
syeager@cccco.edu.
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